
 
 
 
August 5, 2010 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Standards Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Subject: Request for Confidentiality for FCC ID# HCQ3B6AVBST 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
The following documents being submitted with the Application for Equipment 
Authorization for FCC ID# HCQ3B6AVBST are marked “Confidential”.  We request 
that you maintain these documents in the non-public file and withhold them from 
public inspection, pursuant to Sections 0.457(d) and 0.459 of the Commission’s 
Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.  This 
confidentiality is necessary to protect proprietary information, and falls under the 
category of “Trade Secrets”. 
 
1) Operational Description 
2) Schematics 
3) Block Diagram 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Keal Vigil 
Production Control Specialist II 
Inovonics Wireless Corp. 
303-209-7113 
keal.vigil@inovonics.com 
 


